Brenda Swartz

From: Jenny Sabroff [jenny@ezpost.biz]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 14, 2006 1:50 PM
To: Brenda Swartz

Subject: Mega Cleanse

Dear Brenda,

| am a personal trainer for a living. | have been using Mega Cleanse and Mega Cleanse Xtra for about 5 years
now. Before | used this product, | had chronic constipation problems. | tried everything possible, including
Doctors visits and lots of medication. | did intense cleanses. | did colonics and also used several other herbal
type products. Nothing has ever worked for me. | have never been able to recommend a good product to my
clients... until | found Mega Cleanse. Mega Cleanse has kept me regular on a daily basis and has taken away
my constipation problems. It really works. It cleanses daily and has also helped my skin and weight
maintenance. It has helped several of my clients as well. | am very thankful for Mega Cleanse and the difference
it has made in my daily life! | strongly recommend this product to anybody!

Jenny Sabroff
Broken Arrow, Oklahoma
3/14/06
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